
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: July 10, 2023 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 6/12/2023
• 2023-06-12 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes.pdf

Announcements

Director's Report

DRC Report

2. 307 SW 4th Street - Conditional Use Permit

Bill Gray - Requesting Approval of CUP for New Addition to Accessory Structure that Exceeds 25% of Principal Building Size. - NO

RECOMMENDATION

3. Coral Ridge Subdivision Lots 7 & 8 - Modification from Code on Sidewalk Location

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval of Modificiation from Code for Sidewalks to be Located Closer to the Curb. -

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL with location being 2 ft from BOC and Sidewalks having a curved radius connecting to adjacent

properties.

4. Meadow Ridge Subdivision Phase 4 - Lot 72 - Final Plat

Derek Van Tassel - Requesting Approval for Final Plat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL with requirement of detention pond

improvements, fire hydrant, and sidewalk being built.

5. Bryant High School - New Fencing

Lewis Architects Engineers - Requesting Approval for New Fencing at Bryant High School - APPROVED

• 0744-SPECS-01.pdf

• 0744-PLN-01.pdf

6. Five Star Fireworks - Temporary Business Permit

Mark Bradford - Requesting Approval for Temporay Business Permits at 23395 I-30 and 5041 Hwy 5. - APPROVED

• 0741-APP-01.pdf

• 0742-APP-01.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/2023-06-12_planning_commission_meeting_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0744-specs-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0744-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0741-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0742-app-01.pdf


7. Arnold Fireworks - Temporary Business Permit

Terry Harper - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business Permits at 604 S Reynolds Road and 2703 Springhill Road -

APPROVED

• 0747-APP-01.pdf

• 0746-APP-01.pdf

8. Accutrac Spray Equipment - 105 SW 4th - Site Plan Additions

Joe Fast - Requesting Appproval for New Carport and Fencing on Site - APPROVED

• 0748-PLN-01.pdf

• 0748-APP-01.pdf

9. Restore - Habitat for Humanity - 3801 HWY 5 - Sign Permit

Velocity Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0736-APP-01.pdf

10. Abby Road Shopping Center - 1812 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit

Neonics Sign & Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED

• 0752-APP-01.pdf

11. Splash Carwash - N. Reynolds Road - Sign Permit

Encinos Sign - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED

• 0749-APP-03.pdf

• 0749-PLN-01.pdf

• 0749-APP-02.pdf

• 0749-APP-01.pdf

12. Arkansas Christian Academy/ Family Chuch - Fencing

Perry Black - Requesting Approval for Fencing on Site - APPROVED

• 0757-PLN-01.jpeg

13. Blue House Bakery and Cafe - Progress Way - Sign Permit

Signs of Integrity - Requesting Approval for Facade Sign - STAFF APPROVED

• 0750-APP-02.pdf

• 0750-APP-01.pdf

Public Hearing

14. 307 SW 4th Street - Conditional Use Permit

Bill Gray - Requesting Approval of CUP for New Addition to Accessory Structure that Exceeds 25% of Principal Building Size.

• 0751-ADD-01.pdf

• 0751-APP-01.pdf

Old Business

New Business

15. Coral Ridge Subdivision Lots 7 & 8 - Modification from Code on Sidewalk Location

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval of Modificiation from Code for Sidewalks to be Located Closer to the Curb.

• 0596-FPL-01.pdf

16. Meadow Ridge Subdivision Phase 4 - Lot 72 - Final Plat

Derek Van Tassel - Requesting Approval for Final Plat

• 0755-PLT-01.pdf

• 0755-ASB-01.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0747-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0746-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0748-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0748-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0736-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0752-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0749-app-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0749-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0749-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0749-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0757-pln-01.jpeg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0750-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0750-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0751-add-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0751-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0596-fpl-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0755-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_216/0755-asb-01.pdf


Adjournments



Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 12th, 2023

Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Courtroom
6:00 PM

Agenda
 

CALL TO ORDER

● Chairman Rick Johnson calls the meeting to order.
● Commissioners Present: Johnson, Statton, Hooten, Edwards, Penfield, Erwin, Burgess
● Commissioners Absent: Edwards

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS

None

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 05/18/2023

Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by Commissioner Hooten.

Voice Vote, 6 Yays, 0 nays. Edwards Absent.

2. Special Planning COmmission Meeting Minutes 05/31/2023

Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Burgess, Seconded by Commissioner Erwin.

Voice Vote, 6 Yays, 0 nays. Edwards Absent.

Vice-Chairman Burgess read the DRC Report.



DRC REPORT

3. Reynolds Centre Development - 23146 I-30

Bond Consulting - Requesting Site Plan Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

4. Arkansas Service One HVAC - 3015 Corporate Center Drive

Mark Emmerling - Requesting Non-Standard Building Approval - NO RECOMMENDATION. Site
Plan Approved by DRC contingent upon non-standard building approval and stormwater plan
submitted.

5. Benjamin Grove Subdivision Ph. 4 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Final Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

6. Market Place II Subdivision Ph. 3 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Final Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

7. 407 Boone Road - Modification Request from HOB Code

Harris Family - Requesting Modification from Heart of Bryant Code for a driveway on a
pedestrian friendly designated frontage and modification on build-to-zone setbacks. - NO
RECOMMENDATION

8. Hurricane Gardens Subdivision - Lot 2 and 3 Replat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Replat of Lots 2 & 3 - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

9. Cypress Valley Phase 2 - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Final Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon
remaining comments being addressed

10. Midland Road Estates - Preliminary Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval and Approval of Modification from Code
to not build a collector designated road as shown on Master Transportation Plan. -
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF PLAT, NO RECOMMENDATION ON MASTER STREET PLAN
MODIFICATION

11. Murphy Usa - 403 Bryant Ave

CEI Engineering - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon paying
stormwater detention in-lieu-of fee, and obtaining a grease trap permit.

12. A-1 Fireworks - 25612 I-30 - Temporary Business License

Joan Rey - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business License for Fireworks Stand - APPROVED

13. Meramec Specialty Co. - 6905 HWY 5 - Temporary Business License

Kevin Bailey - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business License for Fireworks Stand -
APPROVED

14. La Monarca - 612 Offce Park Drive - Sign Permit



Aero Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

15. Inspire Childcare Development Center - 303 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit

Shanekia Smith - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

16. Summerwood Partners Development - Vernia Park Subdivision - Site Plan Changes

Zane Robbins - Requesting Approval for Site Plan Changes - APPROVED

17. Walmart - 400 Bryant Ave - New Building Addition

Harrison French and Associates - Requesting Approval for New Building Addition - APPROVED

18. Bryant Family Chiropractic - 3405 Market Place - Tenant Monument Sign

Southpaw Designs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED

19. Street Name Change - Shady Pine Street

Request for Approval of Shady Pine Street to be changed to Avery Lane - APPROVED

20. KO Auto Sales - 23337 I-30 - Sign Permit

KT&T Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

21. Sage Heath - 1800 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit

Lumatech Inc - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

22. Road Runner - 23190 I-30 - Sign Permit

Custom Advertising - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

NEW BUSINESS

23. Reynolds Centre Development - 23146 I-30
Bond Consulting - Requesting Site Plan Approval

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve contingent upon
the approval of the crosswalks and stop signs being approved by staff. Roll Call Vote. 6 yays, 0 nays,
Edwards Absent.

24. Arkansas Service One HVAC - 3015 Corporate Center Drive

Mark Emmerling - Requesting Non-Standard Building Approval

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote for the front facade and then
the side facades. Vote on Front facades: Roll Call Vote. 0 yays, 6 nays, Edwards Absent. Vote on Side
facades: Roll call Vote. 6 yays, 0 nays, Edwards absent.



25. Benjamin Grove Subdivision Ph. 4 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Final Plat Approval

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve. 6 yays, 0 nays,
Edwards Absent.

26. Market Place II Subdivision Ph. 3 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Final Plat Approval

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve. 6 yays, 0 nays,
Edwards Absent.

27. 407 Boone Road - Modification Request from HOB Code

Harris Family - Requesting Modification from Heart of Bryant Code for a driveway on a
pedestrian friendly designated frontage and modification on build-to-zone setbacks.

After discussion on the item, It was decided to allow for a minimum and maximum setback to be voted on.
The setback was proposed to be 65ft maximum and 45ft minimum from the property line. Part of the
motion also included the driveway on the East side of the property, adjacent to the alleyway to remain and
be able to be used. Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve. 6 yays, 0 nays, Edwards
Absent.

Chairman Penfield made a motion to add the replat of the lots onto the agenda. Seconded by Burgess.
Voice vote, 6 yays, 0 nays. Edwards Absent. Commissioner Penfield made a motion to approve the replat
contingent upon the adding of the new approved setbacks and the driveway location that was approved
for the lot. Roll Call Vote. 6 Yays, 0 nays. Edwards Absent.

28. Hurricane Gardens Subdivision - Lot 2 and 3 Replat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Replat of Lots 2 & 3

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve contingent upon
having the City attorney review the BOA to make sure there are no conflicts. 6 yays, 0 nays, Edwards
Absent.

29. Cypress Valley Phase 2 - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Final Plat Approval

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve. 6 yays, 0 nays,
Edwards Absent.

30. Midland Road Estates - Preliminary Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval and Approval of Modification from Code to not
build a collector designated road as shown on Master Transportation Plan.

After discussion on the item, there was a motion to approve the plat contingent upon changes being made
and reapproved. There is to be a connection through lot 31, and the street ROW will need to change to
60ft from lot 31 to the Eastern entrance of the neighborhood, but the roadway would be built to the local
street specification. Roll Call Vote: 6 yays, 0 nays, Edwards Absent.



ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Penfield, Seconded by Commissioner Johnson. Voice
Vote, 6 Yays, 0 nays. Edwards Absent. Meeting Adjourned.

__________________________ _____________

Chairman, Rick Johnson Date

__________________________ _____________

Secretary, Tracy Picanco Date











































































































































































































DONATION

DROP OFF

9am - 5pm
Tuesday - Saturday

Closed
Sunday & Monday

501-943-8004

Shop
Donate
Volunteer

14ft x 4ft

Flat mounted Aluminum Composite Panel

96in x 35.5in

Polycarbonate insert in existing light box.

80in x 20in

Flat mounted Aluminum Composite Panel



96in x 35.5in

Polycarbonate insert in existing light box.

and Donation Center



DONATION

DROP OFF

16ft x 4ft

Flat mounted Aluminum Composite Panel













06/21/2023

Encinos Signs

9810 E 58th St

Tulsa, OK 74146

+19182868535

Splash Car Wash

2116 N Reynolds Rd, Bryant AR 72022

2116 N Reynolds Rd

 Bryant AR 72022

Paul Stagg

 479 957-3331



Monument

7'x8'

7'

1' 4'"

56'

Pole

10'x10'

100'

45'

35'



34
'-1

0 
1/

2"







REYN
O
LD

S

EVAN'S LOOP



New Sign

New Sign

SIGN MAP

New Monument Sign

A3 A2

DOUBLE SIDED 
DIRECTIONAL

STACK "RIGHT A3 ARROW" 
ABOVE "LEFT A2 ARROW" 
BOTH SINGLE SIDED

SINGLE SIDED 
DIRECTIONAL

A2 A1

DOUBLE SIDED 
ARROWS

SINGLE SIDED 
DIRECTIONAL

SINGLE SIDED 
DIRECTIONAL

SINGLE SIDED 
DIRECTIONAL

POST & PANEL



3 Double Sided

(1)

(2)

(2)

(3)

(1)

1.67 SF

exit + free

2' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"

10"1' - 2"

3"
10

"
3"

GOTHAM BOLD FONT

.125" DIBOND PANEL 
W/ DIGITAL PRINT

1 1/2" RADIUS ROUNDED 
CORNERS, TYP.

1.67 SF

vacuums

exit + free
vacuums

carwash
entrance

2' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"

10"1' - 2"

3"
10

"
3"

GOTHAM BOLD FONT

.125" DIBOND PANEL 
W/ DIGITAL PRINT

1 1/2" RADIUS ROUNDED 
CORNERS, TYP.

1.67 SF
carwash
entrance

3/4" = 1'-0"
4C

A3 - FREE VACS - SINGLE SIDED SMALL
3/4" = 1'-0"

4D
A4 - CARWASH ENTRANCE - SINGLE SIDED SMALL

(1) (1)

1.67 SF

3.14 SF

3.14 SF

6 SF

2'
-0

"

3'
-6

"

1'
-6

"



3'-4" x 4'-0" PUSH THROUGH 
ACRYLIC LOGO & GLOW

INTERNALLY LIT 
FLOATING CABINET 
UNDERGLOW

PUSH THROUGH ACRYLIC 
LETTERS & GLOW - 5" 
GOTHAM MEDIUM FONT

7' - 0"

SIGN MOUNTING SYSTEM TO 
EXISTING POLE STRUCTURE TO 
BE SPECIFIED AND EXECUTED 

BY SIGN MANUF.

+ free vacuums
CARWASH

PUSH THROUGH ACRYLIC 
LETTERS & GLOW - 11" 
GOTHAM BLACK FONT

OPAQUE BACKGROUND

ELECTRICAL FOR INTERNALLY LIT 
CABINET TO BE PROVIDED BY GC.  
LIGHTING TO BE PROVIDED AND 

INSTALLED BY SIGN MANUFACTURER

7'
 - 

0"

FI
EL

D
 V

E R
IF

Y

± 
25

' -
 0

"

1' - 0" R

1' 
- 0

" R

1' 
- 0

" R 1' - 0" R

CLEAN EXISTING POLE AND PREP TO 
RECEIVE NEW PAINT, PAINT COLOR 
TO MATCH HM DOORS AND FRAMES 
ON BUILDING

1' - 6"

SIDES FRONT / BACK

1/2" = 1'-0"
5A

P1 - POLE SIGN

CAST IN PLACE 
CONCRETE BASE

FLOATING TOP CABINET 
WITH UNDERGLOW

7'
 - 

0"

8"
2'

 - 
0"

  M
IN

1'
 - 

4"
5'

 - 
8"

2"
4'

 - 
6 

1/
2"

2"

1 
1/

2"
2"6"

8" 1' - 4" 8"

TRANSLUCENT GREEN 
AND ORANGE STRIPS

2' - 8"

4" 2' - 0" 4"

SIGN STRUCTURE TO 
BE COORDINATED 
WITH SIGN MANUF.

OPAQUE BLUE 
BACKGROUND

1005

2'-4" x 2'-8" PUSH THROUGH 
ACRYLIC LOGO & GLOW

ACRYLIC NUMBERS
6" GOTHAM BLACK FONT

CAST IN PLACE 
CONCRETE BASE

INTERNALLY LIT 
FLOATING TOP CABINET 
WITH UNDERGLOW

7'
 - 

0"

8"
2'

 - 
0"

  M
IN

1'
 - 

4"
5'

 - 
8"

2"
4'

 - 
6 

1/
2"

2" 1 
1/

2"
2"6"

8" 7' - 4" 8"

PUSH THROUGH ACRYLIC 
LETTERS & GLOW - 4" 
GOTHAM MEDIUM FONT

8' - 8"

4" 8' - 0" 4"

SIGN STRUCTURE TO 
BE COORDINATED 
WITH SIGN MANUF.

+ FREE VACUUMS

CAR
WASH

PUSH THROUGH ACRYLIC 
LETTERS & GLOW - 2'-4" x 
4'-3" GOTHAM BLACK FONT

OPAQUE BACKGROUND

TRASLUCENT GREEN AND 
ORANGE STRIPS

entrance VINYL APPLICATION - GOTHAM 
MEDIUM FONT (ENSURE 
ARROWS ARE POINTING 
TOWARDS ENTRANCE)

ELECTRICAL FOR INTERNALLY LIT 
CABINET TO BE PROVIDED BY GC.  
LIGHTING TO BE PROVIDED AND 

INSTALLED BY SIGN MANUFACTURER

CAST IN PLACE 
CONCRETE FOOTING

56 SF

1/2" = 1'-0"
2G M1 - MONUMENT SIGN - SIDE

1/2" = 1'-0"
2E M1 - MONUMENT SIGN



06/21/2023

Encinos Signs

9810 E 58th St

Tulsa, OK 74146

+19182868535

Splash Car Wash

2116 N Reynolds Rd, Bryant AR 72022

2116 N Reynolds Rd

 Bryant AR 72022

Paul Stagg

 479 957-3331



Directional A1 

Directional A1

Directional A2

Directional A2

Directional A2

Directional A3

Directional A4

Directional D1

Directional D2

Post & Panel  E5

Monument

2' x 1' 4"

2' x 1' 4"

2' x 1' 4"

2' x 1' 4"

2' x 1' 4"

2' x 1' 4"

2' x 1' 4"

2' x 2'

2' x 2'

2' x 3'

7'x8'

1.67

1.67

1.67

1.67

1.67

1.67

1.67

3.14

3.14

6'

56

1'10"

1' 10"

1' 10"

1' 10"

1' 10"

1' 10"

1'

1'

1'

1'

1'

1'

1' 10"

1'

3'

3'

3' 6"

3' 6"

1' 6"

1' 6"

7'

1' 4'"

Directional D2

2' x 2'

3.14

3' 6"

1' 6"



06-09-2023

Encinos Sign Paul Stagg
 9810 E 58th St 2116 N Reynolds Rd

2116 N Reynolds Rd, Bryant AR 72022

Tulsa, OK, 74146 Bryant, AR, 72022
(918) 286-8535 (479) 957-3331

Splash Carwash Bryant

Commercial



FacadeSign E1

Sign E2

Sign E2a

Sign E4

Sign M1

9’-6” x 7’10” 70.5’ 17’

17’

18’-2” 14’

15’

7’

14’-2”

8’-7.5”

8’-7.5”70.5’

11’-10”

Facade

Facade

Other

Monument

10” x 37’-9”

7’ x 8’

37’

56’ 0’

9’-6” x 7’10”

4’-2” x 7’-8”



New Sign

New Sign

SIGN MAP

New Monument Sign

New Sign

New Sign

New Sign



1 SIGN E21 SIGN E21 SIGN E2

1 SIGN E1

1 SIGN E2

1 SIGN E4
1 SIGN E2A

(E2) (53 SF) LOGO FLAT-CUT ALUMINUM, .125
COLOR GRADIENT PRINT 
22” LETTERS FLAT-CUT ALUMINUM (28 SF) WHITE
GOTHAM BOLD FONT. 
DIRECT MOUNT TO BLDG.

(1) LED KNUCKLE FLOOD/ARM
FIXTURE - BLACK 

(E1) (53 SF) LOGO FLAT-CUT 
ALUMINUM, .125
COLOR GRADIENT PRINT 
DIRECT MOUNT TO BLDG.

(1) LED KNUCKLE FLOOD/ARM
FIXTURE - BLACK 

(1) LED KNUCKLE FLOOD/ARM
FIXTURE - BLACK 

15
’



3 Double Sided

(1) (1)

(1)

(1)

(2)

(2)

(3)

(1)



1 SIGN M1

















































74
0.23 ACRES
10000 Sq. Ft.

73
0.23 ACRES
10000 Sq. Ft.

15
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K
DETENTION

AREA

BABS COURT  (50' R/W)

12.28'

97
.9

7'

C18

C19

S81° 11' 02"W 116.89'

N62° 28' 43"W 91.61'

91
.5

7'

154.95'

C WOODY LANE  50' R/WL

MEADOW RID
GE

PHASE III

BOOK 20
07

PAGE 89
811

MEADOW RID
GE

PHASE I

BOOK 20
01

PAGE 88
803

N
5°

 5
2' 

51
"E

 1
48

.2
2'

N
10

° 5
4' 

06
"E

 5
3.

48
'

N43
° 4

2' 
18

"E
 10

0.4
3'

S58° 00' 48"E 167.23'

S1
8°

 2
7' 

48
"W

 1
89

.5
4'

S86° 26' 32"W 13.47'

50
'R

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

10' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

S58°18'51"E  67.53'

72
0.23 ACRES
10000 Sq. Ft.

N
12

° 0
8' 

25
"W

 8
9.

44
'

CURVE DATA

Curve #

C18

C19

Delta

106°14'28"

50°42'44"

Chord  B & D

N60°44'10"W   79.99

N32°58'02"W   21.41

Arc Length

92.71

22.13

Arc Radius

50.00

25.00

N86° 26' 32"E  249.65'

S3
° 0

8' 
28

"W
  2

18
.7

6'

N
2°

 3
3' 

33
"E

  2
99

.4
1'

FOUND 3" PIPE
SW CORNER SE 14 NE 14
SECTION 15, T-01-S, R-15-W

20' 10' 20'

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts

 2
00

4\
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

s\
20

18
\1

8-
04

40
 M

ea
do

w
 R

id
ge

 L
ot

s 7
2-

74
\1

8-
04

40
 M

ea
do

w
 R

id
ge

 L
ot

s 7
3.

dw
g

REPLAT OF LOT 72
MEADOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION PHASE 4

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

500 0 1762
SHEET:

6/16/2023 B.JOHNSON

18-0440

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION

TED VAN TASSEL

CERTIFICATIONS:

By affixing my seal and signature, I Jonathan L. Hope PLS No, 1762, hereby certify that this drawing correctly
depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not represent a title
search.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain, according to the Federal Insurance
Rate Map, panel #05125C0240D, 5ated: 06/19/2012 .

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 10,000 SQ FT
NUMBER OF LOTS: 1
SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: ENTERGY

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT-20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR-20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE-8' OR AS SHOWN

UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENTS:
FRONT-10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 5' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN

NAME OF SUBDIVISION: MEADOW RIDGE PHASE 4

INSTRUMENT #  00 - 32314
00 - 32316

ZONING: R2

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S. MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

OWNER:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER

   TED VAN TASSEL
5110 TALLEY ROAD
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72204

   TED VAN TASSEL
5110 TALLEY ROAD
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72004

(P)  -- Platted
(M) -- Measured
(D) -- Deeded

Found monument
Computed point

LEGEND

Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap (SIP)

Fire Hydrant
      Street light
      Stop Sign

REPLAT OF LOT 72

MEADOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION PHASE 4
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

1" = 20'
01S 14W 15 420 62

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SE 14
NW 14) OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, IN SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SAID SE 14 NW 14 OF
SECTION 15, A FOUND 3" PIPE; THENCE, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SE
1

4 NW 14, N02°33'33"E, A DISTANCE OF  299.41 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
S89°01'50"E, A DISTANCE OF 199.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S3°08'28"W, A
DISTANCE OF 218.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N86°26'32"E, A DISTANCE OF
249.65 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N5°52'51"E, A DISTANCE
OF 148.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N10°54'06"E, A DISTANCE OF 53.48 FEET
TO A POINT; THENCE N43°42'18"E, A DISTANCE OF 100.43 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE S58°00'48"E, A DISTANCE OF 167.23 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
S18°27'48"W, A DISTANCE OF 189.54 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S88°49'17"W, A
DISTANCE OF 163.10 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  S86°26'32"W, A DISTANCE OF
13.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 45,584.694 SQUARE
FEET OR 1.046 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

Address:

Name:
Address:

Name:

OWNER:   DEVELOPER:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held __________, 20 _____. All of
the document is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under the authority of said rules
and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we
have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in
accordance with the within plat.

Date of Execution Name:

Source of Title:

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL APPROVAL:

Date of Execution Rick Jordan,
Bryant Planning Commission

I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me or
under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type and
material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot lines have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and
are accurately described on the plat and identified on the ground in terms of length and direction of the
property side as required in accord with the City of Bryant Subdivision Regulation Ordinance.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution Jonathan L. Hope
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1762
Arkansas

I, Kazi Islam, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a plat made by me, and that the
engineering requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been
followed.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution                                                     Kazi Islam
Registered Professional
Engineer, No. 20876
Arkansas

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 14048

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

81

80

78

71

72
73

74

75

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

DETENTION
AREA

15
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

15
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

15,084 sq. ft.
0.35 acres

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

0.23 acres

10,000 sq. ft.
0.23 acres

10,000 sq. ft.
0.23 acres

10,000 sq. ft.
0.23 acres

6,700 sq. ft.
0.15 acres

10,000 sq. ft.
0.23 acres

10,000 sq. ft.
0.23 acres

13
.2

'

17
.1

'

10
.0

'

17
.5

'

BLOW OFF

SSWR MH

VAVLE

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
18

\1
8-

04
40

 M
E

A
D

O
W

 R
ID

G
E

 L
O

TS
 7

2-
74

\P
H

A
SE

 4
 A

S 
BU

IL
TS

\V
O

ID
\1

8-
04

40
_P

H
A

SE
 4

 A
S 

BU
IL

TS
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT,
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

C-1.0

S500

18-0440
06-19-2023

TED VAN TASSEL
WATER/SEWER AS-BUILTS

Lot 72 MEADOW RIDGE PHASE 4

20' 10' 20'

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA COURT 50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	Director's Report
	DRC Report
	Public Hearing
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Sheets and Views
	MEADOW RIDGE PH 4

	Sheets and Views
	WATER & SEWER AS BUILT


